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ADDENDUM # 3
INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES
BID # 10330 LAWN/LANDSCAPE SERVICES
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

11. The fertilization, aeration and thatch removal is too vague. Need to know if this really will be
done and which areas you want it performed?
Answer: We will only request for fertilization application in high pedestrian and vehicular areas
from sidewalk/street to building. Disregard aeration and thatch removal form the specification.

12. How many cuts are to be bid on for the scope of work? 38, 40, or 42
Answer: For FY °24-"25, starting March 1 it will be 17 cuts until June 30, 2025. For FY *25-°26 we
estimate 42-44 cuts including specialized event cuts.

13. Can we get a detailed map of the areas to be serviced for mowing?
Answer: Included

14. As far as weed control in the turf are their specific herbicides that need to be used and what
weeds are you looking to control, grassy weeds, broadleaf weeds and does this included pre-
emergent?

Answer: The majority of the weeds found on the Dimension Herbicide label are also in our lawns. We
recommend 2 4-D, Roundup for Lawns or a very good Weed and Feed. For a pre-emergent we
recommend Dimension Granular Pre-Emergent Herbicide, or an approved equal.

15. Debris removal around the dorms, would we be able to put cups, paper, etc in the dumpsters? We
would haul off any limbs that needed to be removed.
Answer: All trash and limbs picked up from the lawns will be placed in the nearest dumpster. Larger
limbs to be placed in nearest 30 yd dumpsters.

16. Can we get a map of the annual flower locations and amount desired in those locations. How
many change out are required? Are there specific colors, sizes or species?
Answer: Will attempt to produce a clear map for use. We will be requesting at least two (2) changeouts,
Spring & Fall. Specific colors, sizes and species will be selected by Facility Services grounds department.

17. What kind of mulch should be priced and is this Just for the beds or does that include the tree
rings as well. How many mulching per year?
Answer: Hardwood much (Red and Black) is to used in selected areas. Mulched twice a year.

18. In the SOW it refers to blowing off the roadways twice per month. We did not discuss this
during the pre-bid, is this all the streets around campus? Can we get a detailed map showing
what streets need to be blown off?

Answer: The blowing off of the roads and parking areas refer to only the ones that surround the assigned
cutting areas.

19. Mentioning the fertilization and aeration of the turf areas it says annually, is there a specific
fertilizer, is it slow release for 365 day?
Answer: We understand a 13-13-13 fertilizer will be ok. However, the selected vendor can recommend a
specific product and submit for approval prior to application.

20. As mentioned in the pre-bid, if insects or diseases are found in the turf this will be a separate fee

to treat, is that correct? If not, what insecticides and fungus treatment and frequency would you
like for us to bid?
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INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES
BID # 10330 LAWN/LANDSCAPE SERVICES
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

Can you please provide me with the totals from the last time this was bid or what it is currently
being done for?

Answer: yes

We only had a call-out service request; $2400 per cut for Athletics area & $3750 per cut for
Dormitory areas

Does this bid require a bid or performance bond?
Answer: no

We only do tree work in contacts up to 9 fi and anything over is a per service price. How do you
want us to price the oaks and other large trees?

Answer: Anything over your service height, we will ask you to submit a proposal for all tree
pruning and removal.

How many lawn fertilization and insect/disease treatments are you looking to get?
Answer: One fertilization annually and insect/disease treatment as needed.

Tree stumps that need to be grounded, will you provide the number of stumps? Is that supposed
to be included in the monthly price?

Answer: No, any tree removal shall include grinding stumps if they are located in a high traffic
area. That cost will be provided separately in a proposal submitted to the University. Any tree
removal must be requested by the University and then approved after receipt of proposal.

Where does the flower planning go?
Answer: The University will identify the locations of the flower beds as well as the type (annuals

or perennials) of flower to be used in each. Please allow an allowance for two changes per bed
annually.

Can you please provide maps of the properties?
Answer: Included

Can you provide us with the number of services for the mowing areas and the bush hog for the
bluff?

Answer: Anticipate 17 cuts from March 1 until June 30, 2025 and 44 cuts from July 1, 2025 until
June 30, 2026. The bluff slope and river shore shall be bush hogged once a month.

Are we required to have a street sweeper for the roadways or just blow them?
Answer: Blow after each cut, roadways and parking lots.

Do you want this priced per week, monthly, yearly? How to price the bluff area because we were
told it will be done twice a year.

Answer: This will be an annual cost to include allowances for additional services (i.e. insect &
disease control, shrub trimming & fertilization/pre-post emergence application. In order to
properly maintain the bluff area and have a faster cut time, we are asking that it (the Bluff) is cut
once a month rather than once every six months (twice annually).
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INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES
BID # 10330 LAWN/LANDSCAPE SERVICES
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

Answer: Insecticides will be a part of the bid and we recommend Permethrin SFR insecticide, or an
approved equal. Fungicide treatments will be billed after identification and approval by Facility Services.
We recommend Propiconazole 14.3 Fungicide as a spray treatment, or an approved equal.

21. As mentioned in the pre bid, tree pruning would be a separate charge on an as needed basis, is
this correct?

Answer: Tree and shrub pruning will be a separate cost and will be on an as needed basis after directions
from Facility Services

22. 1 would like to know if we can bid only on areas we interested in doing? Or if we have to bid on
all four areas? And if the person who wins all four areas, can he deny the areas he does not
want?

Answer: The University preference is to award the bid to one (1) company. However, the University
reserves the right to award bid based on each area.




MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE-VISIT JANUARY 30, 2025 @ 10:30 AM
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PRE-BID & SITE LOCATION: BENJAMIN KRAFT PHYSICAL PLANT BUILDING CONFERENCE ROOM
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